

Las Positas College Student Government Inter-Club Council (ICC) Meeting Minutes Friday, September 16, 2022 | 9:00 AM | Zoom

I. CALL TO ORDER (1 min)

President Lara Wiedemeier called the meeting to order at 9:00 am, and took a 5 minutes recess

II. ROLL CALL

ICC OFFICERS

Michel Ebeli - Director of the ICC (Inter-Club Council)

-P

Vacant - ICC Secretary
Vacant - ICC Treasurer

Vacant - ICC Parliamentarian

ADVIORS

Shawn Taylor - Director of Student Equity and Success -A

Josué Hernández - Program Coordinator - Student Life & Leadership -P

Lara Wiedemeier, LPCSG President, and Sangavi Suresh Kumar, Director of Programs and Services were also present at this meeting to meet quorum.

ICC CLUB REPRESENTATIVES

III. QUORUM (1 min)

Quorum is reached with three executive LPCSG officers and one advisor

IV. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Lara Wiedemeier motioned for the approval of the agenda. Sangavi Suresh Kumar seconded. Approved by consensus.

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

VI. GUEST SPEAKERS

VII. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 minutes per person) Students and members of the public are encouraged to speak on any topic during public comment. Each individual is limited to three minutes. If students or members of the public wish to address an item on the agenda during the meeting or ask questions during the meeting, they need to be recognized by the Chairperson by both raising their hand and speaking out their name. Their comment is limited to three minutes. (CA Education Code 72121.5 and Government Code 54954.3)

Welcome & Goals	Michel Ebeli will share a quick welcoming message to the	5 minutes
- Michel Ebeli	council and share his goals for the ICC. Michel introduced himself as the new Director of ICC and shared his goals for the academic year	
Club Activation	Michel Ebeli will discuss club membership and recommend new and reactivated clubs for Fall 2022.	10 minutes
Michel Ebeli	 Phi Beta Lambda (Business club) Bionic Club Muslim Students Association Filmmakers association Computer Science Club Puente Club Journalism Club Nutrition Club Physics Club Lara Wiedemeier motioned to approve the activation of the listed clubs and to receive \$500 for the Fall Semester 2022. Sangavi Suresh Kumar seconded. Motion passed, clubs were approved by consensus.	
Vote to Stay Online AB 361	Michel Ebeli will initiate a vote to stay online in accordance with AB 361.	5 minutes
- Michel Ebeli	Michel talked about voting to keep the meeting online in accordance to AB 361. Lara Wiedemeier motioned to keeping the meetings online, and Sangavi Suresh Kumar seconded. Motion passed, meeting will be staying online.	
Adoption of Meeting Time	Michel Ebeli will discuss ICC meeting times.	5 minutes
- Michel Ebeli	Michel talked about the meeting times for ICC meeting, which will be the 1 st and 3 rd Friday of every month starting at 9:00am. Lara Wiedemeier motioned to approve the meeting time. Sangavi Suresh Kumar seconded. Motion passed, and meeting times were approved.	
ICC Club Fair - Michel Ebeli	Michel Ebeli will propose having a club fair on Wednesday, October 26th 9am-1pm and Thursday, October 27th 11am- 3pm and recommend approving up to \$12,000 for food.	5 minutes

Michel Ebeli proposed having the club fair on Wednesday, October 26th 9am-1pm and Thursday, October 27th 11am-3pm and recommend approving up to \$12,000 for food trucks on the day of the event. Lara Wiedemeier motioned and Sangavi Suresh Kumar seconded. Motioned passed, ICC club fair will be happening on the proposed dates.

Michel Ebeli: Aye
Lara Wiedemeier: Aye
Sangavi Suresh Kumar: Aye

X. OFFICER REPORTS

ICC OFFICERS

Michel Ebeli - Director of the ICC (Inter-Club Council)

Vacant - ICC Secretary
Vacant - ICC Treasurer

Vacant - ICC Parliamentarian

ADVIORS

Shawn Taylor - Director of Student Equity and Success

Josué Hernández - Program Coordinator – Student Life & Leadership

ICC CLUB REPRESENTATIVES

XI. ANNOUNCEMENTS (3 mins)

XII. GOOD OF THE ORDER

XIII. ADJOURNMENT (1 min)

Michel Ebeli adjourned the meeting at 9:27am.